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Bid Bulletin No.2 dated 01 July 2025 
 

VARIOUS DIGITAL PROJECTS (LOT 3-INFORMATION KIOSK) (RE-ADVERTISEMENT) 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: VARIOUS DIGITAL PROJECTS (LOT 3 -INFORMATION KIOSK) 

(RE-ADVERTISEMENT)  
 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

Item 
No. 

Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 Regarding the Special Conditions, 
particularly the supply and 
installation of appropriate data 
wiring, do you have specific 
requirements for this?  
 
Are you requiring three (3) units for 
this lot? There is some confusion as 
the way it stated in the Bid 
Documents in page 10. 

SSS requires indoor-rated multi-
mode fiber optic cable compatible 
with SSS network.  
 
 
 
Only one (1) unit is required. 

2 Do we have specific design for 
housing/casing of the kiosk?  
 
Is it vertical or horizontal? 

No specific design. Kiosk must be 
durable and tamper-proof.  
 
Orientation: horizontal 
 

3 For verification, is the content for the 
kiosk will be provided by SSS? 

Yes, SSS will provide content for 
uploading. Supplier to ensure 
compatibility. 
 

4 Is the connection thru LAN or via 
USB? 

LAN connection. 

 
WRITTEN QUERIES: No Written Queries 
 
 


